
From: Tyrrell, Denise 
Sent: 3/18/2014 10:48:13 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: can you give me a call about tomorrow? 

I may be bringing deputy exec director, with me. Is that OK? 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LIE smarrpltone 

Original message 
From: "Doll, Laura" 
Date:03/17/2014 4:52 PM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Tyrrell, Denise" 
Subject: RE: can you give me a call about tomorrow? 

yes 

From: Tyrrell, Denise [mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 4:52 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: can you give me a call about tomorrow? 

Actually, I'm going to be Sacramento tomorrow. Pres. Peevey is giving his Annual Report. 
Can we talk now? 

Denise 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2014 4:32 PM 
To: Tyrrell, Denise 
Subject: can you give me a call about tomorrow? 

SB GT&S 0257152 

mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov


Need to talk to you about something. 

Thanks 

415.828.3739 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


